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Doug McDowell

From: Wyman Duggan <WDuggan@rtlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Doug McDowell

Cc: Taco Pope; Kailey Saver; Susan Gilbert; Michael Mullin

Subject: RE: Summer Beach Parcel D-1

Doug:  my client has decided not to pursue this project at requests withdrawal of the land use amendment, NOPC, and 

FDP applications.  Thank you for all of the County’s assistance on these matters.  Would you let me know if anyone 

needs to attend the 11/8 or 11/26 meetings in connection with the withdrawal requests? 

Regards, 

Wyman 

 

Wyman R. Duggan | Shareholder  

 
Rogers Towers, P.A. | 1301 Riverplace Blvd., Suite 1500 | Jacksonville, Florida 32207 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email is from the law firm of Rogers Towers, P.A. (“Rogers Towers”) and the information in this 

email and all attachments to this email (the “Information”) are intended solely for the intended recipient(s).  The Information may 

be legally privileged and confidential. If you are not an intended recipient or you believe that you have received this email in error, 

please notify the sender immediately, delete the email from your computer, and do not review, use, disseminate, distribute or copy 

this email or the Information.  Please also take the necessary steps to permanently remove any copies of the Information from your 

system and do not retain any copies, whether in electronic or physical form or otherwise. If you are not an existing client of Rogers 

Towers, do not construe anything in this email to create an attorney-client relationship between you and Rogers Towers unless the 

email contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to Rogers Towers in reply that you consider 

confidential.  
Thank you. 

  

From: Doug McDowell [mailto:dmcdowell@nassaucountyfl.com]  

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 2:16 PM 

To: Wyman Duggan 
Cc: Taco Pope; Kailey Saver; Susan Gilbert; Michael Mullin 

Subject: RE: Summer Beach Parcel D-1 

 

Thank you for your quick response. Hearings will be continued to Thursday, November 8. 

 

From: Wyman Duggan <WDuggan@rtlaw.com>  

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 2:14 PM 

To: Doug McDowell <dmcdowell@nassaucountyfl.com> 

Cc: Taco Pope <tpope@nassaucountyfl.com>; Kailey Saver <ksaver@nassaucountyfl.com>; Susan Gilbert 

<sgilbert@nassaucountyfl.com>; Michael Mullin <mmullin@nassaucountyfl.com> 

Subject: RE: Summer Beach Parcel D-1 

 

Doug:  Thanks for your email, we would like to continue this to the November hearings. 

Regards, 

Wyman 
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Wyman R. Duggan | Shareholder  

 
Rogers Towers, P.A. | 1301 Riverplace Blvd., Suite 1500 | Jacksonville, Florida 32207 
Direct 904.346.5502 | Fax 904.396.0663 | Internal 5502 | WDuggan@rtlaw.com | View Attorney Bio | www.rtlaw.com 

  
  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email is from the law firm of Rogers Towers, P.A. (“Rogers Towers”) and the information in this 

email and all attachments to this email (the “Information”) are intended solely for the intended recipient(s).  The Information may 

be legally privileged and confidential. If you are not an intended recipient or you believe that you have received this email in error, 

please notify the sender immediately, delete the email from your computer, and do not review, use, disseminate, distribute or copy 

this email or the Information.  Please also take the necessary steps to permanently remove any copies of the Information from your 

system and do not retain any copies, whether in electronic or physical form or otherwise. If you are not an existing client of Rogers 

Towers, do not construe anything in this email to create an attorney-client relationship between you and Rogers Towers unless the 

email contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to Rogers Towers in reply that you consider 

confidential. 
Thank you.  

  

From: Doug McDowell [mailto:dmcdowell@nassaucountyfl.com]  

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 1:32 PM 
To: Wyman Duggan 

Cc: Taco Pope; Kailey Saver; Susan Gilbert; Michael Mullin 
Subject: Summer Beach Parcel D-1 

 

Wyman: 

 

The applications for this parcel (NOPC18-001, CPA18-008,and FD18-006) were continued to the October 16 Planning & 

Zoning Board. 

 

It’s my understanding we’re still awaiting a resubmittal of the final development plan (FDP) (FD18-006). Morgan met 

with Taco recently to discuss changes to it. 

 

The applications were originally continued since the FDP wasn’t ready to move with the others. 

 

Would you care to continue the items again to the November 8 Planning & Zoning Board meeting? If so, the items could 

still move forward on November 26 with the BOCC (to which they were previously continued to). 

 

Please let us know as soon as possible, as staff reports would need to be published by Wednesday if they are moving 

forward on 10/16. Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in 

response to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, please contact this 

office by phone or in writing.  
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